



Thao Do

Project Manager

Department

Engineering Services

Tel: (617) 335-2438

Email: thao.do@yaeservices.com

Locations

San Diego, CA

Biography

Thao Do is a licensed professional architect and Project Manager for YA Engineering Services' Southwest region. With over ten years of experience in architecture, her background includes ADA compliance review, building code compliance review, and quality control of construction documentation.

Credentials

- National Council of Architectural Registration Boards Certificate

Professional Experience

- 2024 - Current | Project Manager | YA Engineering Services
- 2023 - 2024 | Project Architect | AVR Studios
- 2021 - 2023 | Project Architect | ID Studios
- 2019 - 2021 | Quality Control/Quality Assurance Lead | TuckerSadler Architects
- 2014 - 2019 | Designer | MWSteele Group Inc.
- 2013 - 2014 | Architect | Sound Beach Partners, LLC.
- 2012 - 2013 | Architect | B+H Architects

Area of Practice

- ADA Compliance Assessment
- Building Envelope
- Construction Administration
- Damage Assessment

Education

- University of Michigan - Master of Architecture - Ann Arbor - Michigan
- Massachusetts College of Art - Bachelor of Art - Architecture - Boston - Massachusetts

Licenses

- C-38594 - California - Architecture
- 21A102295300 - New Jersey - Architecture
- C-3839 - Wyoming - Architecture